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Regards

Australian Transport Safety Bureau

62 Northbourne Avenue
Canberra ACT 2601

From:  
Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 2:18 PM
To: ASIRFollowup <ASIRFollowup@atsb.gov.au>
Subject: Re:  ATSB request for further information [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi 

Please find attached initial feedback from engineer.  Can you please confirm OK for engineer to proceed with the
next steps which are detailed in the attachment?

Kind Regards,

On Mon, Mar 2, 2020 at 7:18 AM ASIRFollowup <ASIRFollowup@atsb.gov.au> wrote:

Hello 

The ATSB is seeking additional information for the following occurrence in the form of a Technical /
Engineering Report and a Pilot report.
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If a Technical/Engineering inspection is conducted due to this incident please provide a summary once it is
available.

Please include details of any faults identified and any repair/rectification work required.

ATSB Ref: 202000768

Date/Time:  29 Feb 2020 – 0229 UTC

Location:  Batchelor (ALA), 140° M 2Km

Aircraft Rego:

Summary: During approach, the aircraft collided with terrain.

Could you please provide the requested information direct via return email or via the online form when
available.

Online form available at: http://www.atsb.gov.au/mandatory/asair-form/

Should you have any questions please contact the ATSB via email (asirfollowup@atsb.gov.au) or call us on
1800 011 034.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,

Australian Transport Safety Bureau

62 Northbourne Avenue
Canberra ACT 2601

This message has been issued by the Australian Transport Safety Bureau (ATSB) which is an independent Commonwealth
Government Statutory Agency. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result
in severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Agency's IT Help Desk, telephone 1300 217 613 and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

This message has been issued by the Australian Transport Safety Bureau (ATSB) which is an independent Commonwealth
Government Statutory Agency. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe
penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Agency's IT Help Desk, telephone 1300 217 613 and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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From: ATSB International Reporting
To: NTSB USA National Transport Safety Authority
Cc: ATSB International Reporting
Subject: ACCID 202000768 -  - Collision with terrain - Batchelor NT - 29 February 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 12 March 2020 3:34:46 PM
Attachments: ACCID 202000768.pdf

Good day,

In accordance with ICAO Annex 13, please find attached a notification of an accident involving a
Cessna 206 with a  Teledyne-Continental engine.

Please forward to the relevant personnel/organisations.

As per ICAO Annex 13 requirements, this accident will be the subject of ATSB occurrence brief
AB-2020-010.

Kind regards,

Australian Transport Safety Bureau

62 Northbourne Avenue
Canberra ACT 2601

P  | E 
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Summary: During approach, the engine failed and the pilot conducted a forced landing. 
The pilot sustained serious injuries and the aircraft was substantially 
damaged.

Cessna Aircraft Company
P206

Aircraft Type:
P2060108
Aeroplane

Serial Number:
Manufacturer:
Model:

Australia
United States

Country of Registration:
Country of Manufacture:

Sports AviationOperation:

SubstantialDamage Level:

Parachute
Operations

Batchelor NT
Batchelor NT

Departed:
Destination:

Engine Manufacturer:
Engine Model:

TELEDYNE-CONTINENTAL MOTORS
IO-520
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Occurrence type: Technical - Powerplant / propulsion - Engine failure or malfunction

Associated aircraft  206
In-flight shutdown reason Not applicable
What failed Unknown, TBA
Associated fire No
Failure type Contained
Malfunction Total failure
Associated oil loss Unknown

Occurrence type: Consequential events - Forced / Precautionary landing

Associated aircraft  206
What Forced

Safety factor 

Operation:  206

Phase of flight Approach
Departure Batchelor NT
Destination Batchelor NT
Aerodrome proximity Off aerodrome <10k
Pilot flying status Employee
Pilot flying role Pilot in command
Owner 
Operator 
Operation type Sports Aviation
Operation sub type Parachute Operations
Flight plan filed Unknown
Flight procedure VFR
Flight conditions VMC

Injury & damage:  206

Fatal Serious Minor Not injured Total 
Crew 1 1

Damage Substantial
Post-impact fire No

Injury & damage - Ground 

Injury & damage - Other 

Airspace:  206

Airspace class G
Airspace type CTAF
Altitude type AMSL (above mean sea level - ft)
Altitude Below 5000

Environment 

Page 2 of 4Occurrence Details Report
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Cloud cover Broken (5-7 OKTAS)
Ceiling 3000 ft
Visibility 10.0 km
Light conditions Daylight
Wind direction 360
Wind speed 3

Individual: 

Associated Aircraft  206
Surname 
Given nams(s) 
Position/Role 
Date of birth 
ARN/Licence number 
Licence category 
Licence type 
Flying Hours (last 90 days) 
Flying Hours on type (last 
90 days) 
Total Flying Time 
Total on type 

Organisation 

Component 

Administration 

Ocurrence category Accident
TSI reportable Immediately reportable
Further Info Required No 
ATSB involvement Data entry
Status Reviewed

Notification 

File: Pictures 2

File \\cbr1atsbsimp01\OccurrencesFiles$\2020\2\202000768  Binder1.pdf
Title Pictures 2
Date 04 Mar 2020

File: Email from operator with further information

File \\cbr1atsbsimp01\OccurrencesFiles$\2020\2\202000768 Re_  ATSB request for 
further information [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED].pdf

Title Email from operator with further information
Date 02 Mar 2020

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

File: Pictures

File \\cbr1atsbsimp01\OccurrencesFiles$\2020\2\202000768 Fwd_ Photos RE  
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED].pdf
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Title Pictures
Date 02 Mar 2020

File: SOM

File \\cbr1atsbsimp01\OccurrencesFiles$\2020\2\202000768 ACCID 202000768 -  -
Collision with terrain - Batchelor NT - 29 February 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED].pdf

Title SOM
Date 12 Mar 2020
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Territory Duty Superintendents | NT Police, Fire and Emergency Services
p...   | m...  | e... | www.pfes.nt.gov.au
 

The information contained in this message and any attachments may be confidential information and may be subject to public interest or legal
professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or any attachments is unauthorised. If
you have received this document in error, please advise the sender or the NTPFES Business Information and Reporting Branch. Phone 61 8 8985
8929.
Views expressed herein are the sender’s and not those of the Northern Territory Police Fire and Emergency Services unless specifically stated. No
representation or warranty is given that attached files are free from viruses or other defects. The recipient assumes all responsibility for any loss or
damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of any attached files.
 

From:  
Sent: Saturday, 29 February 2020 3:45 PM
To: 
Subject: Photos RE [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Hi
 
As discussed, we are interested in any photos of the accident site for 
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Cheers,
 

Transport Safety Investigator
Australian Transport Safety Bureau
M
62 Northbourne Avenue, Canberra City, ACT 2601
 

 

This message has been issued by the Australian Transport Safety Bureau (ATSB) which is an independent Commonwealth Government Statutory Agency. The information
transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result
in severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Agency's IT Help Desk, telephone 1300 217 613 and delete all copies of this transmission
together with any attachments.

The information contained in this message and any attachments may be confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege, public interest or legal profession privilege. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, disclosure or copying of this message or any attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this document in error, please advise the sender and delete this message. No representation or warranty is
given that attached files are free from viruses or other defects. The recipient assumes all responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of any attached files.
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